
TOWN OF PATTERSON 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

July 16, 2014 
 

AGENDA & MINUTES 
 
 
 
       Page                      
1) Design Concepts Engineering, PC Case 

#14-13 
1 – 2  

 
Public hearing closed; 
Applicant was not present – Motion was made to deem the 
application abandoned. 
 

2) Dominick Accurso Case #03-14 2 – 3 Public hearing remained opened; 
Applicant was not present – Application suspended pending 
resolution of financial considerations. 

    
3) Linda Cowan Case #07-14 3 Public hearing remained opened; 

Applicant was not present – Application tabled pending 
Health Department approval. 

    
4) Peter Ruisi Case #09-14 3 – 4 Public hearing remained opened; 

Applicant was not present – Application tabled pending use 
variance application. 

    
5) Alfred Buccieri Case #11-14 4 – 17  Public hearing closed; 

Granted area variance for existing 8’x10’ shed in front yard; 
Granted area variance for front yard setback for existing 
8’x10’ shed; Granted area variance for existing 8’x12’ shed 
in front yard; Granted area variance for front yard setback for 
existing 8’x12’ shed; Granted area variance for installation of 
24’ above-ground pool in front yard; Granted area variance 
for front yard setback for 24’ above-ground pool. 
 

    
6) Steven Schmidt Case#13-14 17 – 30 Public hearing opened & closed; 

Granted area variance for a 12’x20’ shed in front yard. 
    
7) NEV Realty Case #14-14 30 – 39 Public hearing opened; 

Application tabled pending a site walk. 
    
7) Other Business   
    
 a) Appointment of Vice Chair   40 – 41  Motion made to appoint Board Member Bodor to Vice Chair. 
 b) Buccieri Fee Waiver 

Recommendation 
41 – 42  Motion made to reduce fees by $200. 

 c) Site Walks  42– 45 Site Walk Scheduled for 8/8/14. 
    
  



 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

P.O. Box 470 
1142 Route 311 

Patterson, NY 12563 
 

Michelle Lailer 
Sarah Mayes 

Secretary 
 

Richard Williams 
Town Planner 

 
Telephone    (845) 878-6500 
FAX             (845) 878-2019 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 TOWN OF PATTERSON 
 PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Lars Olenius, Chairman 
Mary Bodor 

Marianne Burdick 
Michael Carinha 

 
 

PLANNING BOARD 
Shawn Rogan, Chairman 

Thomas E. McNulty, Vice Chairman 
Michael Montesano 

Ron Taylor 
Edward J. Brady, Jr.  

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
July 16, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

Held at the Patterson Town Hall 
1142 Route 311 

Patterson, NY 12563 
 

 
Present were: Chairman Olenius, Board Member Mary Bodor, Board Member Marianne 
Burdick, Board Member Michael Carinha, Nancy Tagliafierro, Attorney with Town Attorney’s 
Office, and Richard Williams Sr., Town Planner. 
 
Chairman Olenius called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. 
 
There were approximately 4 members of the audience. 
 
Sarah Mayes was the secretary for this meeting and transcribed the following minutes. 
 
Chairman Olenius led the salute to the flag. 
 
Roll Call:    
  Board Member Bodor  - here 
  Board Member Burdick - here 

Board Member Carinha  - here 
Chairman Olenius  - here 

 
 
1) DESIGN CONCEPTS ENGINEERING, PC CASE #14-13 
 
No one was present to represent the application. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY THE TOWN OF PATTERSON BOARD OF APPEALS 
of a public hearing to be held on Wednesday, July 16, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. at the Patterson Town 
Hall, 1142 Route 311, Patterson, Putnam County, New York to consider the following 
applications: 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 2 

 
Design Concepts Engineering, PC Case #14-13 – Area Variances and Use 
Variance 

 
Chairman Olenius stated with relation to this case, it’s now been on the docket for a full year.  
I’m going to defer to our attorney to give us a little better…legalese.  
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated I do have a recommendation for the Board.  It’s been pending, it’s 
been incomplete for a year now.  I recommend that the Board entertain a motion to deem the 
application abandoned.  This way it will be without prejudice for them to bring another 
application in the future if they’re ever able to complete it. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’ll second that motion. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated I think you need someone to… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated or I’ll make that motion. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated make the motion.  Yes. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated and I’ll second.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  All in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 4 to 0. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so moved.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  That’s one clear.  Next item. 
 
 
 
 
2) DOMINICK ACCURSO CASE #03-14 
 
No one was present to represent the application. 
 
The Secretary stated okay.  Two. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 
  Dominick Accurso Case #03-14 – Area Variances 
 
Chairman Olenius stated with relation to this case, we’ve gotten some direction from the Town 
Board.  This application is suspended until some financial considerations have been made… 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated resolved.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated resolved.  That was the word I was looking for.  Thank you, Counselor.  
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated that’s why I’m here. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 3 

 
Chairman Olenius stated with the Town.  So, it’s another one we can remove until we hear back 
from them. 
 
 
 
 
3) LINDA COWAN CASE #07-14 
 
No one was present to represent the application. 
 

Linda Cowan Case #07-14 – Special Use Permit Renewal: Held over 
from the March 19, 2014, April 16, 2014 meetings, May 21, 2014 and 
June 18, 2014 meetings 

 
Chairman Olenius stated is Mr. Cowan here.  Last month this was in the middle of getting 
transferred and he was waiting on some information back from the Health Department 
and…Was that all that was necessary  
 
The Secretary stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated I believe so, yes.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated so I’ll…I think we’ll table this one more month to give him a little time 
to get his feet on the ground with this since he just got ahold of it.  
 
The Secretary stated okay. 
 
 
 
 
4) PETER RUISI (LIBERTY PAINTBALL GAMES) CASE #09-14 
 
No one was present to represent the application. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 
   Peter Ruisi  
 
Chairman Olenius stated is Mr. Ruisi here.  He was waiting on information from his landlord as 
well.  I don’t…Have we heard anything. 
 
The Secretary stated I did send a letter after the last meeting requesting for him to update us, to 
see where he is in the process and I’ve never received a phone call and he has not shown up 
tonight; or any communication with him.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated four months now.  Just leave another phone message for him requesting 
some type of update.  Does he have any communication with his landlord as to what’s necessary 
to get this case in and hold this one over as well.  
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 4 

 
The Secretary stated okay.  
 
 
 
 
 
5) ALFRED & LORI BUCCIERI CASE 
 
Mr. Alfred Buccieri was present. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 

Alfred Buccieri Case #11-14 – Area Variances: Held over from the 
June 18, 2014 meeting 

 
Chairman Olenius stated Mr. Buccieri. 
 
Mr. Alfred Buccieri stated good evening. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated how are you. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated hey. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated good.  How is everybody. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated could you just state your name address for the record one more time. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes.  Alfred Buccieri.  6 Berwick Road. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated thank you very much.  Thank you for making the time to meet us out 
there to show us around your property.   
 
Mr. Buccieri stated no problem. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated makes it a lot easier when we get a better lay of the land in light of the 
amount of variances that were necessary to clean you up out there.  You, as many houses in 
RPL-10, lucky owner of two front yards. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated some people have more than that. 
 
Mr. Steve Schmidt stated I’ve got three. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I do as well.  I have three.   
 
[Laughter]. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 5 

 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’m trying to remember what we were talking about at the site walk 
because the storm was approaching rapidly.  But you’ve had the pool…You’re looking to replace 
the pool that you’ve had in existence in the same location… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated right. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated for twenty-something years. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’m starting with the pool because I think that’s the…no, it’s not the 
first one that’s listed, but… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you were going to leave…We discussed there was some screening 
there; Rose of Sharon… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated Rose of Sharon. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated screening around the existing deck. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated you had stated that you were possibly going to remove the existing 
deck… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated an install a new one but… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated in the same location and no larger. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and the screening would remain. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so…It didn’t appear to me from walking on the outside of the property 
that it adversely affected any neighbors in the area.  It was actually pretty well screened the way 
it is naturally; through the trees and plantings you had a round there.  As a matter of fact, the one 
across the street on the one side was the lake. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 6 

 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated the street and the lake where there’s no structures that are ever going to 
be built.  And the other side was vacant land. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated right. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated right. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated it’s a foundation. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and your direct next door neighbor was actually lower than your 
property.  It appeared to me, to some degree, and you had some screening in between that 
property as well. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you know, and the pool was actually further away from that property 
line.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated and between the existing pool location and the residence, is where 
the septic is with all the fields. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated that’s correct.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated that’s right. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated so it couldn’t go there.  We couldn’t move it up in to that area at all. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated no.  It would be right…Yes.  Then it would be right on top. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and I think the same held true for the sheds.  The same situation. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated because there really wasn’t another… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated right.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated relocatable area that wouldn’t have required some sort of variance, also, 
because of, too, the property is a little bit narrow, too, at that point… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated right. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated it’s not like you can bring them in because the only place to bring them 
into would have been on the septic system. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 7 

 
Mr. Buccieri stated right. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated basically.  So, anybody in the audience have any input on this case.  
Hearing none.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated I’ll make a motion to close the public hearing. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated second. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 4 to 0. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  You stand over there a little while.   
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated there’s quite a few to go through.   
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Alfred & Lori Buccieri, Case #11-14 

 For an Area Variance for an Existing 8’ x 10’ Shed in the Front Yard  
 
WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri are the owners of real property located at 6 

Berwick Road (RPL-10 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #25.73-1-35, and 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri have made application to the Patterson Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town 
Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to legalize the existing 8’ x 10’ metal shed located in 
the front yard as shown on the plans submitted, and 

 
WHEREAS, the property has two front yards (Berwick Road and Lake Shore Drive), 

and 
 

WHEREAS, §154-27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town Code states that accessory 
structures shall not be located in the front yard. 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on June 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014, and a site walk on 
July 9, 2014 to consider the application; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals has given careful consideration to 
the facts presented in the application and at the public hearings and finds that: 

 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 8 

 
1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 

of the neighborhood due to the fact that the shed in question has been in place 
for quite some time and is well screened from adjacent properties.  

   
2. the benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 

means due to the fact that he is constrained with two road frontages on his 
corner lot. 

 
3. the variance requested (is or is not) substantial in light of the fact of the two front 

yards.  The front yard in question would actually be considered a side yard for 
most standards.  

 
4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 

environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district because as previously 
stated, the shed has been there for quite some time and it seems that the 
numbers for impervious coverage were not coming into play. 

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance was not self-created, and, is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Alfred & Lori Buccieri for an area variance pursuant to §154-
27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to legalize the 
existing 8’ x 10’ metal shed in the front yard.  
 
 
Board Member Burdick stated second. 
 

 
Board Member Bodor  - yes 
Board Member Burdick  -    yes 

    Board Member Carinha - yes 
    Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 
Resolution carried by a vote of 4 to 0.  
 
 
 
Chairman Olenius stated In the Matter of the Application of Alfred and Lori Buccieri, Case #11-
14 for an Area Variance for a Front Yard Setback for an Existing 8’ x 12’ shed…Sorry.  I’m 
going…I’m going to take that back because I wanted to finish the 8’ x 10’ shed… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated 8’ x 10’. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated first, before I get…Sorry.  I have to start again. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 9 

 
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Alfred & Lori Buccieri, Case #11-14 

 For an Area Variance for a Front Yard Setback for an Existing 8’ x 10’ Shed 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri are the owners of real property located at 6 
Berwick Road (RPL-10 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #25.73-1-35, and 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri have made application to the Patterson Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-7 of the Patterson Town Code; Schedule 
of Regulations, in order to legalize the existing 8’ x 10’ metal shed as shown on the plans 
submitted, and  

 
WHEREAS, §154-7 of the Patterson Town Code requires a 15’ front yard setback; 

Applicant has 1’ from the front yard property line (Berwick Road); Variance requested is for 
14’, and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on June 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014, and a site walk on 
July 9, 2014 to consider the application; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals has given careful consideration to 

the facts presented in the application and at the public hearings and finds that: 
 

1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 
of the neighborhood because the shed in its current location is very well 
screened from all adjacent properties. 

   
2. the benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 

means due to the fact of the existing sewer system area would be the only likely 
place to mitigate this application.  In light of that fact, it is not possible. 

 
3. the variance requested is substantial however not so much so as to cause a denial 

of the requested variance. 
 

4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district because it has been its 
current location for quite some time with no adverse effects to this point. 

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance was self-created, but, is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 10 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Alfred & Lori Buccieri for an area variance pursuant to §154-7 
of the Patterson Town Code; Schedule of regulations, of 14’ from the 15’ required for a front 
yard setback in the RPL-10 Zoning District in order legalize the existing 8’ x 10’ metal shed 1’ 
from the front yard property line.  
 
 
Board Member Bodor stated I second it. 

 
 

Board Member Bodor  - yes 
Board Member Burdick  -    yes 

    Board Member Carinha - yes 
    Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 
Resolution carried by a vote of 4 to 0.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’ll do the second shed in the same order.  We’ll start with the area 
variance.  
 
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Alfred & Lori Buccieri, Case #11-14 

 For an Area Variance for an Existing 8’ x 12’ Shed in the Front Yard 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri are the owners of real property located at 6 
Berwick Road (RPL-10 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #25.73-1-35, and 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri have made application to the Patterson Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town 
Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to legalize the existing 8’ x 12’ wooden shed located in 
the front yard as shown on the plans submitted, and 

 
WHEREAS, the property has two front yards (Berwick Road and Lake Shore Drive), 

and 
 

WHEREAS, §154-27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town Code states that accessory 
structures shall not be located in the front yard. 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on June 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014, and a site walk on 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 11 

 
July 9, 2014 to consider the application; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals has given careful consideration to 
the facts presented in the application and at the public hearings and finds that: 

 
1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 

of the neighborhood due to the fact that the existing shed has been here for quite 
some time and is well screened from all neighbors. 

   
2. the benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 

means due to the fact that the Applicant has two front yards; this would 
typically be deemed a side yard.  

 
3. the variance requested is not substantial due to the fact that the owner is 

constrained by having the two front yards.  
 

4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district because as previously 
stated, the shed has been in its location for quite some time with no adverse 
effects at this point. 

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance not self-created, and, is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Alfred & Lori Buccieri for an area variance pursuant to §154-
27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to legalize the 
existing 8’ x 12’ wooden shed in the front yard.  
 
 
Board Member Burdick stated second. 
 

 
Board Member Bodor  - yes 
Board Member Burdick  -    yes 

    Board Member Carinha - yes 
    Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 
Resolution carried by a vote of 4 to 0.  

 
 
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Alfred & Lori Buccieri, Case #11-14 

 For an Area Variance for a Front Yard Setback for an Existing 8’ x 12’ Shed 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 12 

 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri are the owners of real property located at 6 
Berwick Road (RPL-10 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #25.73-1-35, and 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri have made application to the Patterson Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-7 of the Patterson Town Code; Schedule 
of Regulations, in order to legalize the existing 8’ x 12’ wooden shed as shown on the plans 
submitted, and  

 
WHEREAS, §154-7 of the Patterson Town Code requires a 15’ front yard setback; 

Applicant has 5’ from the front yard property line (Lake Shore Drive); Variance requested is for 
10’, and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on June 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014, and a site walk on 
July 9, 2014 to consider the application; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals has given careful consideration to 

the facts presented in the application and at the public hearings and finds that: 
 

1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 
of the neighborhood due to the fact that the shed has been there for a 
considerable amount of time and well-screened from all neighbors.   

   
2. the benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 

means due to location of his existing septic system.  The only other place that 
would mitigate is this variance. 

 
3. the variance requested is not substantial due to the fact that the front yard on 

Lake Shore Drive is well screened and is actually substantially more off the 
edge of the road than what is stated.  The right-of-way is actually more of a 
green area.   

 
4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 

environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district due to the fact that it’s 
been in this location for quite some time and has had no adverse effect at this 
point.  

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance not self-created, and, is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Alfred & Lori Buccieri for an area variance pursuant to §154-7 
of the Patterson Town Code; Schedule of regulations, of 10’ from the 15’ required for a front 
yard setback in the RPL-10 Zoning District in order legalize the existing 8’ x 12’ wooden shed 
5’ from the front yard property line.  
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 13 

 
 
Board Member Bodor stated I’ll second it.  
 
 

Board Member Bodor  - yes 
Board Member Burdick  -    yes 

    Board Member Carinha - yes 
    Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 
 
Resolution carried by a vote of 4 to 0.  
 
 
Chairman Olenius stated let’s see what we got.  Front yard one first [referring to the remaining 
resolutions]. 
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Alfred & Lori Buccieri, Case #11-14 

 For an Area Variance for the Installation of a 24’ Above-Ground Pool in the 
Front Yard 

 
WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri are the owners of real property located at 6 

Berwick Road (RPL-10 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #25.73-1-35, and 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri have made application to the Patterson Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town 
Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to install a 24’ above-ground pool in the front yard as 
shown on the plans submitted, and 

 
WHEREAS, the property has two front yards (Berwick Road and Lake Shore Drive), 

and 
 

WHEREAS, §154-27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town Code states that accessory 
structures shall not be located in the front yard. 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on June 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014, and a site walk on 
July 9, 2014 to consider the application; and 
 

1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 
of the neighborhood due to that the pool is replacing one that has been in 
existence for some twenty years, same size.   



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 14 

 
   

2. the benefit sought by the Applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 
means due to the area of his existing septic system; this is the only spot feasible 
on the property.  

 
3. the variance requested is not substantial in light of that the Applicant has two 

front yards and this, in most cases, would be deemed a side yard. 
 

4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district due to fact that there 
has been a pool in the same location for a considerable amount of time. 

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance was not self-created, and, is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Alfred & Lori Buccieri for an area variance pursuant to §154-
27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order install a 24’ 
above-ground pool in the front yard.  
 
 
Board Member Burdick stated second.  

 
 

Board Member Bodor  - yes 
Board Member Burdick  -    yes 

    Board Member Carinha - yes 
    Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 
Resolution carried by a vote of 4 to 0.  
 
 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all right.  Last one.  
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Alfred & Lori Buccieri, Case #11-14 

 For an Area Variance for a Front Yard Setback for a 24’ Above-Ground Pool 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri are the owners of real property located at 6 
Berwick Road (RPL-10 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #25.73-1-35, and 
 

WHEREAS, Alfred and Lori Buccieri have made application to the Patterson Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-7 of the Patterson Town Code; Schedule 
of Regulations, in order to install a 24’ above-ground pool 9’ from the front yard property lines 
as shown on the plans submitted, and 

 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 15 

 
WHEREAS, §154-7 of the Patterson Town Code requires a 15’ front yard setback; 

Applicant will have 9’ from both Berwick Road and Lake Shore Drive; Variance requested is 
for 6’, and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on June 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014, and a site walk on 
July 9, 2014 to consider the application; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals has given careful consideration to 

the facts presented in the application and at the public hearings and finds that: 
 

1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 
of the neighborhood due to the fact that it is well screened and it’s replacing one 
that has been there for a considerable amount of time. 

   
2. the benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 

means due to the location of his existing septic system.  
 

3. the variance requested is not substantial upon reflection of the property because 
the two corners come to a point at that point and it actually is a little bit more of 
a buffer to the corner of the property. 

 
4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 

environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district due to the fact that there 
has been an exact same size pool in that location for some twenty years.  

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance was self-created but is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Alfred & Lori Buccieri for an area variance pursuant to §154-7 
of the Patterson Town Code; Schedule of regulations, of 6’ from the 15’ required for a front 
yard setback in the RPL-10 Zoning District in order to place a 20’ above-ground pool 9’ from 
the front yard property lines.  
 
 
Board Member Bodor stated second.  
 
Board Member Carinha stated second. 

 
 

Board Member Bodor  - yes 
Board Member Burdick  -    yes 

    Board Member Carinha - yes 
    Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 16 

 
Resolution carried by a vote of 4 to 0.  
 
 
Board Member Bodor stated we’re done. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated enjoy your pool. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay, thank you. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated sorry. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated no problem.  Happens all the time with the front yard thing. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated now… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you can proceed…Building Department will be notified… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay. 
 
The Secretary stated just give me a couple days to get the resolutions to the Building 
Department… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated sure. 
 
The Secretary stated and then they’ll be able to issue you your… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated permit.  
 
The Secretary stated permit and everything. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you’re good to go though, so you can… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay.  I’d like to… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated place your order. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated I can take down the other… 
 
The Secretary stated right.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated it would be quick… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated one down. 
 
The Secretary stated right. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 17 

 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay.  And get everything in place.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated right. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated very good.  Thank you very much. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated thank you.  Good luck. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated good luck. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay, thank you.  Have a great night. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you, too.  
 
The Secretary stated you, too. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated thanks. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
The Secretary stated okay.  Ready. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated go ahead.  It’s your turn to read.  
 
The Secretary stated all right. 
 
 
 
 
6) STEVEN SCHMIDT CASE #13-14 
 
Mr. Steven Schmidt was present. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 

Steven Schmidt Case #13-14 – Area Variance 
 
Applicant is requesting an area variance pursuant to §154-27 (9)(a) of the 
Patterson Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to construct 12’ x 
20’ shed in the front yard.  Applicant has three front yards.  The Code does 
not permit accessory structures to be located in the front yard.  This 
property is located at 28 Quebec Road (RPL-10 Zoning District). 

 
Chairman Olenius stated Mr. Schmidt. 
 
Mr. Steven Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated can you state your name and address for the record, please.  



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 18 

 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated Steven Schmidt.  28 Quebec Road. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and do you swear the testimony you give tonight will be the truth and 
the whole truth. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated thank you very much.  So explain to us a little bit about your situation.  
 
Mr. Schmidt stated I am constructing a storage shed on the side of my house but because it faces 
three roads, it’s considered a front yard.  Storage is for Christmas decorations, Easter stuff, all 
kinds of decorations that are currently in my attic which is getting a little too hard to get up there 
for every year because of my age so we want to put them…put everything in a storage shed on 
the side of the house. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is this a pre-fabbed building. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  It’s a…The one I’m looking at is produced by Shed USA sold through 
the Home Depot.  It’s 12’ x 20’.  And that’s what I’m currently thinking of installing at this 
moment.  But I have heard that there is another company that produces a two-story type of shed, 
but the same dimensions.  And I might just go with two-story one. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you realize there’s height limitations with regards to that. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated I wasn’t aware.  I was going to see whatever, you know, if me and the wife 
decide on the two-story what further things we have to do to… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’m just warning you if, you know, we were inclined to pass a 
resolution tonight on this… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and you change size like that, you really need to check with the 
Building Department first because… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated there may be additional… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated for another variance meeting. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay.  That’s understandable. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated what you’re looking at now though is a one-story structure.  Is that 
correct. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 19 

 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  It’s a one-story structure right now. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated okay.  And that’s what we are considering here.  
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay.  Yes.  I just found out about this other type of storage unit.  It’s like a 
garage but it’s also storage… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes, you would have to… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated as Lars mentioned, you would have to take into consideration the 
height. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and also the size because when you get more cubic space inside of it, 
there are regulations as to the size of your accessory structure your principal structure.  It can 
only be a certain percentage of your principal structure. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated without an additional variance. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated let me ask… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated well… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated multiple things out there.  I’m just warning you ahead of time, so… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated I just found out about this two days ago.  Matter of fact from the contractor 
that’s leveling my land. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated so, it’s like that’s an idea.  You know how it goes.  [Laughter]. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated and looking at the paperwork here… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated I’m seeing that you were granted a variance in 2006 for an 8’ x 10’ 
shed. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated that’s correct. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated where is that shed.  It doesn’t show on the survey. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 20 

 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated it doesn’t show…That’s the original survey of the property.  I do have an 
updated one.  I think I did give an updated one. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated so what you’re looking at then is a second shed on the property.   
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  Okay.  I originally…we just owned the property and the property had 
ended here [referring to survey].  And I had purchased the additional property on the other side 
of me going all the way to Venice Road and up to Overlin [Road] from the previous owner 
because they were unable to build on that property.  So the gentleman asked me, I can’t do 
any…nothing with it, do you want to purchase the property.  So I did. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so, let me…I just want to stop you… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated right there for one second.  When you purchased that property… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated right. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated did you merge it with your existing… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  Uh-huh. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so it’s one property.  
 
Mr. Schmidt stated it’s now one property, yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated it’s all one whole property. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated full unit.  Okay.  
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay.  And we have the shed, a…I had put it up in 2000 and I was unaware 
that we needed…I needed a variance for that shed.  I had called up the Town Hall and I had said 
do I need a building permit for it and they said because it was under the…it was within the limits 
I didn’t need, but I never knew about the variance…about the front yard variance on that.  So I 
was granted the front yard variance at the last meeting as well as for an air conditioning unit that 
was installed by the original owner of the house which I needed a variance for which I was 
unaware of.  And for a generator.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated where is that previously constructed shed on your property.   
 
Mr. Schmidt stated oh, it’s right here.  This is a drawing of… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated all right, so… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated this was a… 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 21 

 
 
Board Member Bodor stated this survey that we…that you submitted is… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated not complete.   
 
Rich Williams stated Lars, would you like me to make copies of that [referring to the drawn 
survey from Applicant]. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated no.  No, I didn’t draw in where the shed was going to be. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated well, this only shows your property line ending here and it looks 
like your new shed is going to be on somebody else’s property.  That’s another… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated right. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated problem with this drawing that you have submitted to us. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay.  Because when I went over to the thing, they said that would be 
sufficient.  For a drawing… 
 
Rich Williams stated Mr. Schmidt. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated where the additional…where the shed was going to be just to show a location 
of where the shed was going to be. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated could you just let Mr. Williams make some copies… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated oh, okay.  I’m sorry. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so we can all… 
 
Rich Williams stated can I make extra copies of this. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes, sure. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated that way we have one for the record. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated sorry. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated the aerial.  Sarah, did you do this. 
 
The Secretary stated yes. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated I do have the aerial photo, too, of the property which shows the actual 
property.  I think I made copied for you guys. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you did. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 22 

 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes.  We have that.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated is it this one that you submitted. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated the…yes.  The aerial photo.  And that shows where the existing shed is.  
Actually, that shed’s not there; a tree took it down so now it’s an 8’ x 1’ shed that’s there now.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated and is that what…This little white spot here. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated and… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated this is Quebec Road.  This is Venice Road.  And this is Overlin [Road]… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes, see, I don’t know the roads.  That was my next question. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated you know, which is which. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated which is Quebec Road.  
 
Mr. Schmidt stated this is Quebec Road.  
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay.   
 
Mr. Schmidt stated this would be Venice and this is Overlin.  And my house actually faces 
Quebec Road and this actually is… 
 
Rich Williams stated you get one [referring to copies of drawn survey]. 
 
The Secretary stated thank you. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated the shed that was there.  A tree over here feel down and took that that shed 
out.  And I just replaced it with a smaller shed.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated so the 8’x10’ shed that you had permission for in 2006, actually 
was wiped out and… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated reconstructed it in the same location. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  A smaller shed.  It was originally a 10’ x 10’ shed and I replaced it with 
a 8’ x 10’ shed. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated well the variances granted you was for an 8’ x 10’ shed.  



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 23 

 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated oh, it was. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated here’s another copy.   Do you each have one. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes, I have one.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, Sarah.  Did you get one. 
 
Rich Williams stated Nancy. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, Nancy.  Sorry. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated oh. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated sorry. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated it’s okay.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated or is it Quebec is here.  You enter the property from Quebec.   
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated proposed driveway.  You’re going to put another driveway in. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  I’m currently…I have to repave my entire driveway.  It was…It’s all 
falling apart and cracked.  The original contractor never put gravel down at all and just paved 
right over the dirt so the whole thing’s just collapsing now.  So I’m getting a contractor in to 
repave and my wife wanted to put an addition exit to the driveway and I’m going through the 
Highway Department.  I’ve already been to the Highway Department and I’m getting all the 
current items to get that taken care of to put the cutout.  I’m getting estimates from the different 
paving contractors right now and I filled out all the paperwork.  I’m just waiting the…all the 
estimates to come in before we decide which company we’re going to go with.  And then we 
have to submit their estimates and the insurance certificates and all of that to the Highway 
Department for approval to make an extra cutout.  Basically, the driveway will come through.  
As it is, you can’t see, really, see on the photo but the driveway is…it’s 100’ all uphill.  And in 
the winter time it poses problems for my wife when she’s…if I can’t out there and shovel, that 
she can’t get off the road.  Or when she’s leaving to go down the hill and it snowed, it’s pretty 
slippery.  So where we want to put the extra exit is actually going to be more of a level plane.  So 
even if I can’t get out there and shovel, she can still at least get the car off the road.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated this property line is showing it as a rectangle.  But you look on here 
and this is this here. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated because that’s the additional… 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 24 

 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
The Secretary stated I also have color pictures that he submitted and it does show the 8’ x 10’ 
shed if you want to look at those. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated what I’m looking at, Sir, is… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated the outline on the aerial that you’ve done is… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated right. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated a different shape from the rectangle that’s here.  But the problem… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated well, that was just my…That was just my drawing.  I didn’t actually draw 
what the actual property looked like. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated okay.  So really, this piece juts out up above here. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  It does.  I was just drawing out a basic outline for the Highway 
Department of where the new driveway cut was going to be. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated okay.  That was for…to satisfy the Highway Department. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated where is your septic on here. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated septic is on the other side… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated over here. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated of the house.  Yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated on the short side. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  It all…That’s why I can’t build anything over there.  It’s next to the 
house… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated and what about the expansion. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated and the fingers run all the way down that hill.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated what about the expansion.  The expansion fields for the septic. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated oh.  That’s all on this side of the property.   
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 25 

 
Board Member Carinha stated okay.  So the septic… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated the septic tank’s actually right here by the back of the house. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated and the fingers run down the hill… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated here. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated coming this way.  Okay.  
 
Mr. Schmidt stated right.  Yes.  
 
Board Member Carinha stated on this…just on this color photo, you can kind of see… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated that square there, is that kind of where the proposed shed would 
go. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated because you really can’t see that in the black and whites here. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated and that shows the picture of the new shed.  That replaced the one I got 
totaled.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated you see the colored pictures.  They’re the same as those bit you can see 
a little bit better.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated the property seems to have different elevations.  Is that… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  It’s all a hill.  It’s…It slopes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated going up to the road or… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  It slopes from Overlin [Road] down… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated down. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated to Quebec [Road].  Yes.  It’s all basically…All the houses behind me are 
above me.  It’s on hill.  And what I’m currently doing with the property is leveling it off from 
Quebec towards Overlin. 
 
 
Board Member Bodor stated and are there residences looking down on you or are you the high 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 26 

 
point. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated there’s other residences above me and the only guy that can look down on me 
is the gentleman behind me.  But there’s woods in between there and then there’s another 
residence on the corner of Venice [Road] and Overlin, in a corner residence over there.  There’s 
several houses all around that can see where the property is.  It all used to be woods but we 
removed most of the trees and we wanted to make like a big grass side yard; put a storage shed 
over there, extend out the driveway. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I understand you have three front yards but… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated if I’m on Quebec. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated correct. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated staring at your front door. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated right. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated the shed’s to your right. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated will the shed be any forward of your house. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated no… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated from Quebec… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated it’d be… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated Quebec side. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated it would be towards the back of the house. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated your house is… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated on the side of the house but… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated but not forward of the house. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated no, no, no.   
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 27 

 
Chairman Olenius stated a little bit more towards Quebec. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated the house would definitely jut out more than the shed. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated that’s correct. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated that’s a good depiction of that from Quebec Road.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated your house faces, like the front of your house… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated the front of my house… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated is facing Quebec. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated faces Quebec, yes.  It’s built on a…It was built diagonal on the property 
itself.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated okay.  But it’s facing… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated instead of flush with the… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated that’s what you consider your front yard; the Quebec side.  Is that 
what… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  That’s… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yeah. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated what I would consider… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated right. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated and then… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated and where you want to put the shed is really on the side of your 
house. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated is the side, yes.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated it’s not your fault you… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated but… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated have three front yards. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated but, yes.  It faces Venice Road so that’s now a front yard. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 28 

 
Board Member Bodor stated I know.  I know.  I know. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated that’s… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is your intention to have this shed… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated match your house.  Like… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yes.  It’s going to be… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated with regards to siding and… 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated it’s going to be white vinyl siding with a black roof.  Yes.  It looks almost 
exactly like the smaller 8’ x 10’ shed. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I just saw a picture of that shed. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes, there’s one in there. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yeah, okay.  Anybody in the audience have any comment on this case.  
Hearing none.  Anything else. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated no. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated anything else. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated no. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated make a motion to close the public hearing now. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated second. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 4 to 0. 
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Steven Schmidt, Case #13-14 

 For an Area Variance for a 12’ x 20’ Shed in the Front Yard 
WHEREAS, Steven Schmidt is the owner of real property located at 28 Quebec Road 

(RPL-10 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #25.38-1-31, and 
 

WHEREAS, Steven Schmidt has made application to the Patterson Zoning Board of 
Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-27(9)(a) of the Patterson Town Code; Permitted 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 29 

 
accessory uses, in order to construct a single-story 12’x20’ shed in the front yard as shown on the 
plans submitted, and 

 
WHEREAS, the property has three front yards (Quebec Road, Venice Road and Overlin 

Road), and 
 

WHEREAS, §154-27(9)(a) of the Patterson Town Code states that accessory structures 
shall not be located in the front yard. 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on July 16, 2014 to consider the application; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals has given careful consideration to 
the facts presented in the application and at the public hearings and finds that: 

 
1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 

of the neighborhood due to the fact that the Applicant has expanded his property 
by acquiring additional vacant lots where the said shed would be placed. 

   
2. the benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 

means due to the fact that he has three front yards and his only side yard is 
where his septic system is. 

 
3. the variance requested is not substantial in light of the fact that the property in 

question does have three front yards.  
 

4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district due to the fact that the 
property’s been expanded so much that impervious coverages won’t come into 
play.  

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance was self-created but is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Steven Schmidt for an area variance pursuant to §154-27(9)(a) 
of the Patterson Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to construct a single-story 
12’x20’ shed in the front yard.  
 
 
Board Member Bodor stated second. 
     
      
    Board Member Bodor  - yes 

Board Member Burdick  -    yes 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 30 

 
    Board Member Carinha - yes 

Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 
 
Resolution carried by a vote of 4 to 0.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay, Sir.  You’re good for the single-story shed. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so if you decide to do anything other than that, you’d have to inquire. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated I have to talk to the boss. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes.  I’m not saying, you know, depending on the…There are 
limitations is all we want to let you know. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated yeah.  Well, before I do any construction, I…This shed’s probably not going 
to go in for another year or two years anyway, but we just wanted to get the variances out of it so 
when we do decide, okay, we got the money, let’s do it. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.   
 
Mr. Schmidt stated we can do it. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated very good. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated but before any construction does begin, I’ll definitely check before we do 
anything. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated we appreciate that. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated okay.  Thank you so much for the Board’s time. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated thank you.  Good luck. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated and have a good evening, now.  Thank you very much. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you, too. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated take care now. 
 
 
 
 
7) NEV REALTY CASE #14-14  



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 31 

 
 
Mr. Guido Prospero and Mr. Pete Wheeler were both present. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 

NEV Realty Case #14-14 – Area Variances 
 
Applicant is requesting area variances pursuant to §154-15(A) of the 
Patterson Town Code; Fences, stonewalls and masonry walls, in order to 
install an 8’ deer fence around the property. The Code allows fences to be 
4’ high in the front and 6’ high in the sides and in the rear of the property.  
Variances requested are for 4’ and 2’, respectively.  Applicant is also 
seeking an area variance pursuant to 154-27 (A)(12)(b) of the Patterson 
Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to allow for the 9 existing 
and 30 proposed cold frames to have a minimum separation distance of 3’; 
Code allows for a minimum separation distance of 15’; Variance requested 
is for 12’.  This property is located at 741 East Branch Road (R-4 Zoning 
District). 

 
Chairman Olenius stated how are you this evening. 
 
Mr. Pete Wheeler stated good.  My name’s Pete Wheeler.  I manage the property over at 741 
East Branch Road.  
 
Mr. Guido Prospero stated Guido Prospero; owner of property.  
 
 Chairman Olenius stated okay, thank you.  You swear the testimony you give us tonight will be 
the truth and the whole truth. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated thank you very much.  So explain to us a little bit more about this.  This 
is quite an enterprise you’ve got going on over there it looks like. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes, well I can put it on…Put this up.  This is the plan.  We’ve already gone 
through the Planning Board and I guess it’s just contingent upon getting the variances to keep 
going here building these cold frame houses. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated so this is the plan; build more houses.  It has proposed and… 
 
The Secretary stated can you just speak into the microphone. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated I’m sorry. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you can take it right out. 
 
The Secretary stated you can take it off. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 32 

 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated oh, this is wireless.   
 
The Secretary stated yes, you can just take it right out. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes.   
 
Mr. Wheeler stated all right.  Well, it has the proposed houses on here; the dotted lines.  And 
then the ones with the solid line, this one, that’d be an existing house.  And the existing houses 
are not 15’ apart, you know.  They range from about 4’ to like 10’ apart.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated what’s the construction of the existing houses.  
 
Mr. Wheeler stated aluminum and wood and… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you can pop that right out if you want to carry it with you so you don’t 
have to keep coming back to it [referring to the microphone].  There you go.  It might make your 
life easier. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated here’s a photo I took this winter of one of the houses.  They’re about 140’ 
long.  About twenty, whatever…22’, 24’ wide, 10’ high. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated wow. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated and they’re constructed out of aluminum.  So, it’s generally a, you know, a 
tent just to hold the moisture in the winter for the plants.  To winter over plants.  Right now, in 
the summertime, there’s no plastic over the top.  It’s just a frame. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated it has plastic sheeting over it. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated we’ll put the plastic on in October. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated but that’s what there. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated that’s a picture of the plastic in the winter time, yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated there’s no plastic on now, it’s just the metal frame. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated and, you know, the point of building more houses, we have a lot more plants 
than we had before and the plants have to be put away in the winter otherwise they’ll die. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated especially with a winter like last winter. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yeah.  And it was a bad winter.  Even a lot of stuff that we put inside got 
hurt.  So, you know, the way the guys are doing it now is we’re trying to jam pack these existing 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 33 

 
houses with all the plants, and we couldn’t even fit everything in so we had to just put plants on 
their side and like, you know, put a tarp over them to hope they winter over that way.  And it hurt 
the plants more cramming them in the existing houses because there was no air movement 
between the plants.  Some of the plants actually rotted away in the winter.  So to keep going 
here, we’d like to put more houses up.  But it’s just a matter of, you know, the distance between 
them because what they’re, you know, they’re being considered by the Building Department, you 
know, buildings.  And that’s, you know, like if it were a building, you know, we’d need the 15’ 
separation in between them.  But, you know…I don’t know if that’s really the case with these if 
we really need that separation. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is your intention to put all these proposed new ones up at one time or is 
this going be over a couple years. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes, several years. 
 
Mr. Prospero stated a few years, yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated it costs a lot of money to put these houses up. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated and you know, the large houses we have now they cost about $6,500.00 all 
said and done… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated to put them up, so… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated just for one. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes.  Well, you know, with the labor involved in getting the company to 
just…They pile drive these 2’ stakes in the ground with like a little jackhammer.  And then those 
hoops go in, you know, in the posts. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated now, with these proposed, is it you want to have it for expansion 
as you move forward or, in a sense, right now you need them and you just… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated we really need them right now. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated we don’t have the money to build them all. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated but moving forward down the road, you know, the Town came to us and said 
well, you know, just tell us what you really want to do, you know, and this my, like, my long 
term plan to develop the property and put more houses up.  You know, this winter we’re going to 
have to winter a lot of plants out…over, you know, outside, which I don’t really want to do.  I 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 34 

 
want to eventually get to the point where we have a lot more houses.  And originally, I think we 
had about 40 houses but Ted, you know, told me to back out of the wetland a little bit.  So we 
had erase some of the ones up here.  And this is really…This would be an ideal, you know, 
situation for me to have all these houses [referring to the plans]. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and all those houses as proposed on this plan wouldn’t…You wouldn’t 
require another variance for setback from the side yard or the front yard. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated no… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated they all fit in. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated actually, these two existing houses that were here when we purchased the 
property, were too close to the property line. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated so, last week I actually took a sawzall and I removed all these sections. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated I cut them out so these are gone.  So these actually meet the setbacks now. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated these two houses right here.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’m just trying to get everything done at one shot rather than have you 
come back again because something else comes up.  That’s why I brought it up.  So talk to me a 
little bit more about the fence.  Let’s talk about the 8’ fence. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated well, it started with our talk with your wetland guy, Ted.  Because the 
previous owner had been kind of, you know, encroaching on the wetland.  The property 
actually…You know, this is a very small portion of the property; it’s less than a third.  The 
property juts out like this into the wetlands; like a big triangle.  And, you know, this is mostly 
useable land here on high ground.  And the former owner, you know, he, I believe, was like 
pushing into the wetland a little bit with the nursery.  So he really wanted a solid line delineation, 
you know, and it’s right about here.  And I walked it with him and we staked it out.  Right across 
here he wants me to put a deer fence just so, you know, that side is wetland, this side is nursery.  
So there’s never any confusion in the future.  You know, with doing that, it would probably trap 
the deer in the property and the deer would eat all our plants unless we went around the whole 
property with the fence.  It wouldn’t make any sense to put the fence back here because the deer 
can get in from here, from the road, from this side… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated right. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated so we need an 8’ fence all the way around because… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated what’s the construction of that fence. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 35 

 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated it’s a plastic, like a black mesh… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated you know, square mesh.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated you can see through it. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes, pretty much.  I mean, it blends into the background.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated and you have a gate at the entrance or something. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes, we’d have a gate. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.   
 
Mr. Wheeler stated so, you know, right now the gate’s about…It’s just a little cattle guard gate, 
maybe about 3.5’ high.  And like I was telling somebody the other day, people just climb over it 
and, you know, we’re only allowed have 4’ gate in front. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated and that’s...Just to keep people out, it would be great to have something 
bigger.  Actually, I had it locked with a lock and a chain and we were all the way back here in 
the property working [referring to plans] and a woman in flip flops came walking along like 
shopping around while we, you know, driving heavy machinery and stuff like that.  And I’m like, 
you know, what are you doing here.  She’s like oh, I just climbed right over the fence.  So… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so the gate would serve two purposes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated security and… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated people and deer.  Security, you know.  But, yes, we would really need an 8’ 
fence to keep the deer out.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated and was your intention to do that immediately.   
 
Mr. Wheeler stated that would be something we’d have to do this year probably, yes.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’m not going to prolong this or anything because to be quite honest 
with you, I really…An eight foot fence is…I’m not saying it’s excessive, but I’m not real 
familiar with the lay of the land and I’d feel much more comfortable if we’d took one out there 
and just to… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated sure. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 36 

 
Chairman Olenius stated just to look at it so we see what the… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated I think you’ll… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated neighbors are staring at. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated I think you’ll find that no one will see it.  This is all dense vegetation right 
back to the river.  Same thing with this side.  And in the front, I was going to put it on the inner 
side of the hedge just because it would be impossible to work…Between the hedge and the road, 
it’s just dense vegetation.  There’s no way you can even walk here.  So, I don’t…The only thing 
people would see would be the gate.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  I just like to…You know, if you had some pictures to submit or 
something maybe I could… 
 
Mr. Prospero stated it’s like it’s invisible deer fencing. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Prospero stated it’s not really visible. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated sorry.  It’s just it’s such a big frontage, I still feel like… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yeah.  Do… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I need to see what the lay of the land… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated a picture… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is just to… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated for a site walk is what you’re asking. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes, exactly.   
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes.  Okay.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated just so I know what, you know, what I’m… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated the hedge along the front, is that mature trees.  Evergreens.  What is 
it. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated it’s a mix of mature trees and evergreens that we planted.  The former owner 
planted a bunch of the taller evergreens. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated are they mature so, you know…Are they providing screening. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated they are.  And one of the issues when we went in front of the Planning Board 
was, you know, the neighbors up here can see the operation.  So we actually…This neighbor up 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 37 

 
above us, we provided them with some screening trees; about 10 big Norway Spruce, to screen 
his backyard from seeing these houses.  And right now, in the summertime you can’t really see 
the nursery; it’s just all vines.  But we’ve been planting green giant arborvitae in between the 
backs here.  Ones that range from about 4’ to 6 or 7 foot.  We’ve planted about 50 so far along 
this hedge row right here, and all in here too, to fill in the gaps. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated okay, is this operation lower than the road. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated it is. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes.  So you can look right down on it. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated without the trees there. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yeah, you’d be able to see the operation without the trees there. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is there a certain time that’s better for you to…for us to come out 
and…We typically come out weekdays, typically, by 4:30ish. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated does that work for you. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes, that will be fine. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated everybody changes hours in the summer so I just have to make sure that 
I wasn’t too early for… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated just tell me the day, I can meet. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated any day is…Typically any day is good for you. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated not tomorrow, but any day after that. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated no, not… 
 
Mr. Prospero stated Fridays are good for you, right. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated Friday, usually, is good for me. 
 
Mr. Prospero stated he’s usually there on Fridays. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  We’ll be in touch.  Or Sarah will be in touch and we’ll nail down 
a time for you.  We usually do one date and then a rain date also. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 38 

 
Chairman Olenius stated so maybe we’ll aim for a Friday and use the Thursday as a rain date.  I 
don’t know if it… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated or you know, if it doesn’t work just let her know and we’ll… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated do another one. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated sure. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and it’s usually…will be closer to the next meeting so it’s fresher in our 
mind which is…next meeting is August 20th.  So probably like the week before or… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated well, it depends.  I shouldn’t say that.  Maybe two weeks before. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated sure. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated depending on vacations. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yes, no problem.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated all right. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated all right. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated thank you for…It was very nice… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated no problem. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated submittal you just had there.  I just…Because the fence is… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated yeah, the fence is big. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated it’s twice what’s required.  I just need to see… 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated it’s a big property.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated and it would probably be better just to… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yah, I’d feel more comfortable. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated and you could see the houses that are there, too. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 39 

 
 
Chairman Olenius stated great.  You guys should be pretty far up the agenda next time because 
there won’t be as many hold overs.  All right. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated if you want to…Oh, should I make copies of those for… 
 
The Secretary stated yeah, if you don’t mind, if I can either have these for the file or I can make 
a copy.  Whatever. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated those are the only ones I have.  So if you could… 
 
The Secretary stated okay. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated just make a copy. 
 
The Secretary stated yup. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated all right.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated all right.  Be good.   
 
Mr. Wheeler stated have a good night.  
 
Mr. Prospero stated good night.  Thanks. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated we’ll see you…We’ll be in touch.  Thank you very much.   
 
Mr. Wheeler stated hi.  How are you. 
 
Rich Williams stated good.  You. 
 
Mr. Wheeler stated pretty good. 
 
Rich Williams stated look at you, you’ve gotten to be a real pro up there now. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated now, what I got was the guy in the red shirt, he’s the… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated owner. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated owner of the business.  And the guy who (inaudible)… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is the employee or operator.  The guy who did the speaking is the 
employee of the owner. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated like operating the site. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes, he manages the site.  



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 40 

 
 
 
 
 
8) OTHER BUSINESS 

 
 
 
 

a) Appointment of Vice Chair 
 

Chairman Olenius stated okay.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated you did a lot of reading tonight.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, other business. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated what.  
 
[Laughter] 
 
Chairman Olenius stated will you finally be my vice chair. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated will I finally be your vice chair. 
 
[Laughter] 
 
Chairman Olenius stated well, we’ve always had, you know, Buzzy’s always been the vice chair, 
but I think I asked you one time before. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes, you did.  You did.  And I deferred it to him.  I will do it for you 
this time. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated well, I appreciate that.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated as long as you’re not going anywhere shortly… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated no.  I can’t.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated in the near future. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated any time soon. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’ll make it a motion to appoint Board Member Bodor as my Vice 
Chairman, to serve in my absence, rule with an iron fist. 
 
[Laughter]. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 41 

 
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, they’re already collated, too.   
 
The Secretary stated did you need a copy.  I just realized I didn’t make you a copy.   
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated no.  I… 
 
The Secretary stated sorry. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated I don’t even know what to do with all the paper that I get on all these 
applications.  It’s fine.  
 
 
 
 

b) Buccieri Fee Waiver Recommendation 
 

Chairman Olenius stated all right.  Buccieri fee waiver now. 
 
The Secretary stated yes.  He… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated he was charged for double fees because of the… 
 
The Secretary stated because everything was, except for the pool, were already existing. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
The Secretary stated that’s why. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so he was charged doubled. 
 
The Secretary stated yes.  So…Let’s see.  The total for his application fee was $636.52.  And 
 
Chairman Olenius stated also that’s postage and stuff, too though, right. 
 
The Secretary stated some of it’s postage.  I can give you the breakdown.  So really the doubling 
was of $200.00.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated explain to me what you mean by what the doubling was.  The total fee 
was… 
 
The Secretary stated the total… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated $336. 
 
The Secretary stated the total application fee came to $636.52.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, $636.  Okay.   
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 42 

 
The Secretary stated $636.  The pool, the first variance was $175… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
The Secretary stated which is standard.  And then the second variance was $50, which is 
standard. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
The Secretary stated oh, I’m sorry.  It’s actually $400.  Okay, so for the first shed, he was 
charged $200 for the two variances when it should have been $100.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
The Secretary stated and then the same for the wooden shed.  It should have been $100 for two 
variances, but it was $200 because everything was doubled for that. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so I’d be willing to make a motion to reduce his fees by $200. 
 
The Secretary stated right.  To refund him $200. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’ll make a motion so he didn’t get the doubling fee in light of the fact 
that they’ve been there and it was only caught because his honesty and applying at this point in 
time.  So, I’ll make a motion to the Town Board to reduce his current fee by $200.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated I’ll second that. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 4 to 0. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all opposed.  I didn’t hear you, I’m sorry. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated (inaudible). 
 
Chairman Olenius stated no minutes. 
 
The Secretary stated nope.   
 
 
 
 

c) Site Walk  
 

Chairman Olenius stated we’re good.  I’ll make a motion to close the public hearing.  Oh, no.  
Site walk. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated you need to… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated site walk. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 43 

 
Board Member Bodor stated let’s do a site walk. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated sorry.  I caught it at the last second. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated does she know about the Vice Chair, because when you said it she 
wasn’t here. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh.  I made a motion.  
 
The Secretary stated Mary’s Vice Chair.  Okay.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  All right, so, what did I say.  August 20th… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated is the meeting.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated is the next meeting. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is the next meeting.  So, who’s on vacation the week before because 
that’s probably… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated I can’t do the 15th, we have (inaudible) that day. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you here the week before. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated I’m here. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is everybody here the 8th. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes, I am. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated I think… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated it’s a Friday. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes, I think so. I don’t have anything in my calendar.  I think so. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated some can we do the 8th as the primary, because that’s a Friday as they 
requested, at 4:30.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and the 14th, which is a Thursday, as the rain date. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 44 

 
Board Member Bodor stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated does that work.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated that works. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay, so… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated what time. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated 4:30.  Is that okay for you, Mare.  Just East Branch, it’s not too far. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated what was the rain date again. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated 8/8 is the main date and 8/14 is the rain date, and they’re both at 4:30.  
Do you just want to call Sarah in the morning if you find… 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated a problem with 8/8 and… 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes.  I’ll know as soon as I go to my car.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  If the Friday’s a problem, we’ll just shot for the Thursday as the 
main date and we’ll figure out a rain date after. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes, I don’t… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated everybody’s familiar with where that site is, right.  Right off of East 
Branch; the nursery. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated it’s hard to miss.  Well, I shouldn’t say that because he said it’s… 
 
Board Member Burdick stated it’s right near the polo… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated grown in now. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated is it adjoining the polo place. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated no, it’s a little further… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated I know it’s there somewhere. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated but it’s right on that strip. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 45 

 
Chairman Olenius stated yes.  Yes.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated I know it’s there somewhere.  He’s a wholesale dealer, isn’t he. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes.  
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes, I think Mr. Williams stated there’s no retail sales there at all, 
currently.   
 
Rich Williams stated there’s no sales there at all.  Retail or otherwise. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated oh, really. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated they just…They take the plants for their operation off site, right. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated I never use this [referring to his phone] 
 
Rich Williams stated yes.  It was never legal to have retail sales, or any sales, that are involved.  
So, with the new owner… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated you just set it in the calendar, right. 
 
Rich Williams stated we curtailed that.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated yeah. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated you do that. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated right. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated it will show up as a dot now like on your calendar when you look at the 
date. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated do you set a reminder or no. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated sometimes.  Not this far in advance.  It’s too much to think about.  I’m 
a simple guy.  Are we done.  Everybody done. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated I think so. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’ll make motion to close the public hearing. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2014 Minutes Page 46 

 
 
Board Member Carinha stated second it. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 4 to 0. 
 
 
 
 


	July 16 (Cover)
	AGENDA & MINUTES

	July 16, 2014

